Nuciear Ore Uoper ond o
Parsippany, New Jersey 07054
201-316-7000
TELEX 136-482

Writer's Direct Dial Number

€311-88-2034
Aprii 5, 1988

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Attn: Document Control Desk
Washington, D.C. 20555

Gentlemen:

Three Mile Island Nuclear Station, Unit ]
Operacing License Mo, DPR-50
Docket No. 50-289
Response to SALP Report 86-58

On February 11, 1988, tne NRC issued the Systematic Assessment of Licensee
Performance (SALP) report for Three Mile Island Unit ', A meeting to discuss
this report was held in the GPUN corporate offices on March 3, 1988, The
attachment to this letter provides the GPUN written comments on the SA.P
report., As indicated in the March 3, 1988 meeting, we are addressing the
areas idertified in the SALP as needing improvement,

We appreciate the opportunity to review with you the SALP report and provide
our comments. We continue to believe that this dialogue is the most
meaningful portion of the SALP process.

Sinceiely,
P. R, Clark
President
HDH/DVH/feq:
cc: W, Russel)
R. Hernan
R, Conte
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Radiological Controls

We are in general agreement with the analysis as presented, The facts as
we know them regarding the letdown filter cubicle (page 17, first full
paragraph, and page 18, last sentence) do not indicate management
inattentiveness, This is a complex job and we have properly performed
seventeen filter changes subsequent to the incident demonstrating that
sufficient attention has been provided to resolve the problems.

Maintenance

We are pleased that the NRC views the Maintenance Department as a
positive influence on overall plant performance, The recently
established Materiel Department, we believe, will provide us with even
better long term plant reliability which will enhance safety. We offer
the fallowing specific comments:

1. Final Closeout of Job Tickets

We acknowledge that in some cases there has been excessive [elay in
c1$sing out job tickets, Steps have already been taken to correct
this area.

2. VYendor Communications/Inte face Problems with the Major Emergency
Diesel Generator Maintenance

We consider this to be an isolated incident that was probably
exacerbated by schedular pressures. We clearly understand our
responsibilities for control of contractor work and verification of
acrnuracy of information supplied by contractors. This will be
emphasized to all on site managers prior to the 7R outage

Surveillance Testing

No comment.

Fire Protection

The Fire Protection area is one which has had a great d=al of atteution
over the past years, There was a large amount of work done in support of
Appendix R requirements. While we acknowledge specific defi~fencies, we
do not agree wih the suggestion that there is a similarity in prob’ems
with the Environmental Qualification (EQ) area. The problems noted in
the SALP were more isolated and in our view should not be compared with
the EQ area.




F. Emergency Preparedness

We have taken action to correct the items cited. We have a Tech, Support
Center (TSC) calculation handbook being developed and selected members of
the TSC staff will visit other utilities' facilities to observe good
practices that could benefit our TSC, We now have two primary methods to
activate the Parsippany Technical Functions Center as well as a backup
method whicli should eliminate any delay in having that center activated,
although it should be noted that the activation times in the plan have
always been achieved,

G. Security and Safejuards

No ¢+ wment,

H. Outages

We believe our outages during the last year; 6R, Letdown Cooler and
Stator Cooling, were well planned and conducted properly. The 7R outage
has better planning and preparations are more extensive which should
result in an even better outage.

Our test program is an integral part of our modification process. At
times this test program will uncover problem areas. However, we will
continue to emphasize to our people the importance of proper reviews of
modi fications to find and resolve potential problems prior to
installation and testing.

Dutage work packa?es have previously remained open too long. Emphasis is
being placed on close out of Maintenance job ticke.s and a new

modi fication packa?e process has been developed to assure a more timely
close out of modification packages corsistent with the completion of the
outage.

I. Licensing Activities

We have three detailed comments to the SALP in this area:

1. Although the methods to meet Appendix R requirements are still be.ng
reviewed, GPUN considers that we have satisfied the Appendix R
requirements,

2. The .ime NRC had to approve the pressure-temperature amendment
appears inaccurate, GPUN submitted the request July 24, 1987 and the
amendment wes 1ssued November 18, 1987, This is 17 weeks as compared
to the stated 10-11 weeks (2-1/2 months). Perhaps there is a problem
with the receipt of mail. GPUN will foilow-up on critical license
submittals to assure they have Leen received.
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3, On the Chlorine Technical 5pecifications, GPUN has never committed to
meeting Reg., Guide 1,95 requirements, Therefore, our subm'ttal would
not have provided the justification looked for by the NRC.

Engineering Support

Consistent with the previousz SALP, we have been perfon|1n? a self
assessment of the engineerin? support area. Phase I consisted of a
structured survey of the engineering staff and the "user community." The
sumnary of results is completed and the final phase, including
conclusions and action plan is to be complete by May. We look forward to
reviewing the results of this assessment with your staff,

We are addressing the NRC comments in five areas (1) Engineering Staff
Accountability; ?2) Vendor Control (both suppliers of engineered
equipment and Architect/Engineers); (3) Schedule Insensitivity related to
backlog, NRC issues, and modification engineering; (4) Communications
between design organizations with other functional groups, and (5)
Technical Reviews.

We have peen working to improve these areas by the following actions:
(actions already implemented)

Modifications

Implemented program changes to:

- Stop splitting design responsibility between Architect
Engineers/Contractors on individual modifications,

- Move to use only one A/E per plant for design work
not performed by GPUN.

- Enhanced design reviews with ctronger and earlier operations/
maintenance input.

- Enforce Plant walkdowns by design organization,

Establish schedules to ensure earlier release (target of 6 months)
prior to an outage.

Continually implement corrective actions based upon analysis of
quality trends.

Backlog

Focus resources to further reduce engineering action items,




Configuration Control

- Design Document Data Base (CARIRS) improved to further address user
issues.

- Yendor Manuals - Essential manuals have been reviewed and
controlled,

- Completed Equipment Level Quality Classification List and
Engineering Data Base. Approximately 25,000 components have been
entered into the Engineering Data Base.

Owners Group

Increase focus on Owners Group and taking leadership role in them.

Management will continue to emphasize the need for thorough and timely
responses to technical issues by including:

| B

Prompt implementation of action plans developed as a result of the
self assessment,

Emphasizing the need for Operations and Maintenance input on plant
modi fications by adherence to procedural requirement for design
reviews,

Strengthen technical and safety reviewer training.

Continue the focus on timely reduction of backlog.

Extend the sound technical support provided by the Startup and Test
organization to shop testing of engineered vendor hardware.

We do have some specific comments regarding specific issues identified in
the SALP report.

The last paragraph on page 40 stites in parts:

“These deficiencies led to licensee having to perform additional
testing of quality materials as a result of an NRC evaluation
performed during the period.”

GPUN is unaware of the instance(s) cited, There were no instances
where GPUN performed additional testing. There was one instance
where GPUN had to perform further evaluation of a part in a
component, We assume this is the instance being cited in the TMI-]
SALP,
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The first paragraph on page 40 of the SALP makes reference to the reactor
water level design having problems,

T™I-1 was required to complete NUREG 0737 item II.F.2 prior to
restart from Outage 6R, During an October 2, 1986 meeting, the NRC
identified disagreement with the GPUN approach in that RCITS water
Yevel input signals to the plant computer enter a single multiplexer
and are displayed through two computers., The NRC disagreed with tnis
configuration on the basis that it did not satisfy the single failure
criterion, GPUN maintained that this configuration meets the
requirements of NUREG 0737 item I1.F.2 and that RCITS does not
constitute accident monitoring instrumentation, and therefore, the
single failure criterion does not apply. GPUN continues to believe
the design as described is adequate. To date the NRC has not
documented a finding that the RCITS design as installed is
unacceptable.

In addition, GPUN does not believe that a correlation exists between
the design of the reactor coolant inventory trending system and
perceived difficulties with the safety review process.

Training and Qualification Effectiveness

In response to the NRC recommendation for the licensed operator
requalification examinations, a requirement has been established, as
documented in the licensed operator requalification training program
description, that examinations should emphasize the operational
application of theoretical concepts and the application of facility
adninistrative limits, Technical Specifications, etc., rather than
memorizec lists of numbers and facts, Further, steps are being taken to
upgrade learning objectives and test items,

Assurance of Quality

We are in genera)l agreement with the analysis portrayed although we
believe the management attitude problem portrayed is an isolated one and
one in which the company is actively working to resolve, W2 do not
believe tnis problem is manifested in the upper levels of site management.

The safety review program is an area where dialogue has been continuing
with the NRC, At this time we do not offer any comments other than this
area has had and will continue to have a great amount of management
attention,
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